
Charnes, Adam 

From: Charnes, Adam 

Sent : Tuesday, September 24, 2002 8:54 PM 

To: 'Manuel_Miranda@judiciary.senate.gov' 

Subject: Fw: "Guest" List 

One more name. 

-Original Message-
From: Estrada, Miguel A. <MEstrada@gibsondunn.com> 
To: Charnes, Adam <Adam.Charnes@USDOJ.gov>; Estrada, Miguel A.<MEstrada@gibsondunn.com> 
CC: Estrada, Laury (OLA) <Laury.Estrada2@USDOJ.gov>; 'Laury Gordon Estrada (E-mail 2)' 

Sent: Tue Sep 24 20:02:11 2002 
Subject: RE: "Guest" List 

Plus Richard Doren, whom I forgot in my earlier email. 

> --Original Message--
> From: Estrada, Miguel A. 
> Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 7:59 PM 
> To: 'Adam.Charnes@usdoj.gov' 
> Cc: Laury Gordon Estrada (E-mail); Laury Gordon Estrada {E-mail 2) 
> Subject: "Guest" List 
> 
> 
> Laury L Estrada 
> Maria H. Estrada 
> Clara Castaneda 
> Valencia Lomax 
> Stephanie Tsacoumis 
> Thomas Hungar 
> Douglas Cox 
> Glenn R. Moore 
> Kathryn Moore 
> Terence Ross 
> Brooke Ross 
> William Kilberg 
> Bobbie Kilberg 
..._ ""- ..!.J n1_....._ 
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- - - - -

;;, uavm o,arr 

> Lisa Blatt 

> Andrew Tulumello 
> Mark Moller 

> 
> 
> Miguel A. Estrada 

> Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
> 202 955 8257, Direct 
> 202 530 9616, Direct Fax 

> mestrada@gibsondunn.com, Email 

> 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 

- - - - - - ---- ---·--- - - ·------ - - - - -------·-- - - - - --------- ---- ----- - ---- -------- - - - - -
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Charnes,  Adam  

From:  Charnes,  Adam  

Sent:  Tuesday,  September  24,  2002  6:24  PM  

To:  Manuel  Miranda  (E-mail)  

Cc:  Benczkowski,  Brian  A;  Brett  M.  Kavanaugh  (E-mail)  

Subject:  FW:  Miguel's  Hearing  

Manny, below is the first list of Miguel's friends attending the hearing.  Many are DOJ employees.  

Lisa Blatt  
David Blatt  
Jeff Minear  
John Elwood  
Kathleen Felton  
Kent Jones  
Emily Spadoni  

FYI, Ted Olson now will not be attending.  I may have a second list as well.  

Document  ID:  0.7.1403.5143  
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Bryant, Dan 

From: Bryant, Dan 

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 5:25 PM 

To: Dinh, Viet; 'Makan Delrahim'; 'Manuel Miranda'; 'Alex Dahl'; ' Rena Johnson 
Comisac' 

Subject: RE: Re[3]:Notice of Full Committee Hearing 

I agree. 

-Original Message­
From: Dinh, Viet 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 5:19 PM 
To: 'Makan 0elrahim'; Bryant, Dan; 'Manuel Miranda'; 'Alex Dahl' ; 'Rena 
Johnson Comisac' 
Subject: RE: Re(3]:Notice of Full Committee Hearing 

But will confirm. 

--Original Message--
From: Makan Delrahim [mailto:Makan_Delrahim@judiciary.senate.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 5:10 PM 
To: Bryant, Dan; Dinh, Viet; Manuel Miranda; Alex Dahl; Rena Johnson 
Comisac 
Subject: Re(3):Notice of Full Committee Hearing 

_________Reply Separator_________ Subject: Re[2):Notice of Full 
Committee Hearing Author: Manuel Miranda Date: 9/24/2002 5:00 PM 

________ _ Reply Separator_ ___ _____ Subject: Re:Notice of Full 
,.._____ !.&..&.-- 11--...!-- A .. ...a.L--~ Al- .. "-LI""'-..-· r"t/-'\A/~nf'\"'I A . AO na..1 
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Jeff Berman says Noonan will be their only witness, and that we are free to invite a witness or not 
as we see fit. The point of the hearing is to allow Noonan the opportunity to discuss the thoughts 
he lays out in his book (which shares the same title as the hearing). The tone will be "high minded." 

_________Reply Separator _________ Subject: Notice of Full Committee 
Hearing Author: Jane Butterfield Date: 9/24/02 4:23 PM 

September 24, 2002 

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 

The Senate Committee on the Judiciary has scheduled a hearing for 

Tuesday, October 1, 2002 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 226 of the Senate Dirksen Office 

Building on "Narrowing the Nation's Power: The Supreme Court Sides with the 

States." 

Senator Schumer will preside. 

By order of the Chairman 
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Charnes,  Adam  

From:  Charnes,  Adam  

Sent:  Monday,  September  23,  2002  10:37  AM  

To:  Manuel  Miranda  (E-mail)  

Cc:  Benczkowski,  Brian  A  

Subject:  FW:  Miguel's  Hearing  

As indicated below, we have 10 DOJ lawyers -- including Ted Olson -- who want to attend Miguel's  
hearing.  C  you advise how we accomodate them and what special arrangements we can make for  an  
Ted?  Thanks.  

-----Original  Message-----
From:  Blatt,  Lisa  S  

Sent:  Monday,  September  23,  2002  10:17  AM  
To:  Charnes,  Adam  

Subject:  RE:  Miguel's  Hearing  

Hi Adam, so far 8 persons, including me want to go, but obviously they would like to know they will be  
able to be seated.  One of the persons is Ted Olson.  The list, so far, is:  

Ted Olson  
Helen Voss (Ted's assistant)  
Lisa Blatt  
Jeff Minear  
John Elwood  
Kathleen Felton  
Kent Jones  
Emily Spadoni  

People are begining to ask about timing, place etc, so will you please keep me posted?  

Thanks, Lisa  

-----Original  Message-----
From:  Charnes,  Adam  

Sent:  Wednesday,  September  18,  2002  6:52  PM  

To:  Clement,  Paul  D;  Blatt,  Lisa  S  

Subject:  Miguel's  Hearing  

Miguel's hearing has been set for 10 am next Thursday, September 26.  I understand that some of his  
former colleagues in your office are interested in attending; can you pass the word around?  Thanks.  
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